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From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, November 29, 2011 5:49 PM 
To: 

Subject: 	 FW: * Please Advise * UK's Developing Posture on Iran- 1.4(B) 
1.4(D) 
B1 

Diplomatic activity underway on 
	

Hague may call you. 

From: Wells, Alice G 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 7:32 AM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: FW: * Please Advise * UK's Developing Posture on Iran- 

fyi Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 02/29/2016 — Class: CONFIDENTIAL — Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) — Declassify 
on: 11/29/2031 

From: Seche, Stephen A 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 5:31 PM 
To: Dibble, Elizabeth L; Wooster, Henry T; Grantham, Chris W; Pittman, H Dean 
Cc: Wells, Alice G; Sawyer, Julie L; Doherty, Kathleen A; Zimmerman, Jane B; Smith, Dana S (PA); Einhorn, Robert J; 
Lakhdhir, Kamala S; P-EUR Duty; Palmer, Robert "Bo"; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Djerassi, Alexander M 
Subject: RE: * Please Advise * UK's Developing Posture on Iran- 

I spoke with the following: 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From: Dibble, Elizabeth L 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 4:49 PM 
To: Dibble, Elizabeth L; Wooster, Henry T; Grantham, Chris W; Pittman, H Dean 
Cc: Wells, Alice G; Sawyer, Julie L; Doherty, Kathleen A; Zimmerman, Jane B; Smith, Dana S (PA); Einhorn, Roberti, 
Lakhdhir, Kamala S; P-EUR Duty; Palmer, Robert "Bo"; Seche, Stephen A; Feltman, Jeffrey  D; Djerassi, Alexander M 
Subject: RE: * Please Advise * UK's Developing Posture on IranH 
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1.4(D) 
B1 

Dean — I just tried to call you to fill you in on all of this. Apologies for leaving you off the first time! 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From: Dibble, Elizabeth L 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 3:08 PM 
To: Wooster, Henry T; Grantham, Chris W 
Cc: Wells, Alice G; Sawyer, Julie L; Doherty, Kathleen A; Zimmerman, Jane B; Smith, Dana S (PA); Einhorn, Robert J; 
Lakhdhir, Kamala S; P-EUR Duty; Palmer, Robert "Bo"; Seche, Stephen A; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Djerassi, Alexander M 
Subject: RE: * Please Advise * UK's Developing Posture on Iran- 1.4(B) 

1.4(D) 
B1 I just connected with Karen Betts at the UK Embassy. Highlights: 
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Chris, see please below from London/FCO. 
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Liz 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From: Wooster, Henry T 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 10:23 AM 
To: Grantham, Chris W 
Cc: Wells, Alice G; Dibble, Elizabeth L; Sawyer, Julie L; Doherty, Kathleen A; Zimmerman, Jane B; Smith, Dana S (PA); 
Einhorn, Robert 3; Lakhdhir, Kamala S; P-EUR Duty; Palmer, Robert "Bo" 
Subject: RE: * Please Advise * UK's Developing Posture on Iran-• 	 

NEA will draft options/make recommendation(s) for P. We will clear the paper and have it upstairs 
today. "Bo" Palmer (copied) has the pen for NEA. 

 

1.4(B) 
1.4(D) 
B1 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From: Grantham, Chris W 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 9:55 AM 
To: Wooster, Henry T 
Cc: Wells, Alice G; Dibble, Elizabeth L; Sawyer, Julie L; Doherty, Kathleen A; Zimmerman, Jane B; Smith, Dana S (PA); 
Einhorn, Robert 3; Lakhdhir, Kamala S; P-EUR Duty 
Subject: RE: * Please Advise * UK's Developing Posture on Iran- 

B5 

FYI, P trying to connect to her UK counterpart, Geoffrey Adams, to express her concern about the 
developing situation in Tehran. 

Chris Grantham 
Special Assistant 
Under Secretary of State for Political Affairs 
202-647-4314 

From: Wooster, Henry T 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 9:45 AM 
To: Grantham, Chris W 
Cc: Wells, Alice G; Dibble, Elizabeth L; Sawyer, Julie L; Doherty, Kathleen A; Zimmerman, Jane B; Smith, Dana S (PA); 
Einhorn, Robert 3 
Subject: * Please Advise * UK's Developing Posture on Iran-- 1.4(B) 

1.4(D) 
B1 
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B5 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From: Mark.Kelly 	 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 9:22 AM 
To: Wooster, Henry T 
Subject: FW: 

 

B6 

  

 

1.4(B) 
1.4(D) 
B1 

     

     

Mark 

lvl cock/Kelly 

Mark Kelly I Foreign Security Policy Group - Middle East I British Embassy I 3100 Massachusetts Avenue, NW I 
Washington, D.C. I 20008 I United States of America 

I E BBeriy_ 

From: Karen Betts (Restricted) 
Sent: 28 November 2011 22:28 
To: Samore, Gary S.; .EinhornRJ@state.gov; sspiers 
Cc: Mark Kelly * (Restricted) 
Subject: 

Dear Bob, Gary and Puneet 

B6 

1.4(B) 
1.4(D) 
B1 
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1.4(B) 
1.4(D) 
B1 

The Foreign Secretary made a statement to Parliament today. He said: 
"Members of the House will be aware that the Iranian Parliament voted, over the weekend, to 
expel our Ambassador from Tehran. This is regrettable and completely unwarranted. It will do 
nothing to repair Iran's international reputation. To respond in this manner to pressure from 
the international community to engage is entirely counter-productive, and yet another sign of 
Iran's continued unwillingness to enter into dialogue. If the Iranian Government confirms its 
intention to act on this, we shall respond robustly with a strong package of measures drawn 
up in consultation with our international partners." 

All the best 

Karen 

Karen Betts I Counsellor, Foreign Security Policy Group I British Embassy I 3100 Massachusetts Avenue,  NW I 
	B6 

Washington DC 20008 I USA I IE 	 I 2  

*********************************************************************************** 

Visit http://www.fco.gov.uk  for British foreign policy news and travel advice and http://blogs.fco.gov.uk  to read 
our blogs. 

This email (with any attachments) is intended for the attention of the addressee(s) only. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please inform the sender straight away before deleting the message without copying, 
distributing or disclosing its contents to any other person or organisation. Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage 
or copying is not permitted. 
Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail do not necessarily reflect the FCO's policy. 
The FCO keeps and uses information in line with the Data Protection Act 1998. Personal information may be 
released to other UK government departments and public authorities. 
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All messages sent and received by members of the Foreign & Commonwealth Office and its missions overseas 
may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded in accordance with the Telecommunications (Lawful 
Business Practice) (Interception of Communications) Regulations 2000. 
*********************************************************************************** 
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